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標題: RE: Questions on the 15% cap (Safe009R7 certain steel products)

Dear M. Wen-Chieh,

On question nr 1, if the 15% cap is exceeded, imports can continue but will be subject to the 25% 
duty until the following quarter begins.

On question nr 2, the 15% is applied on the initial volume for the residual quota on a quarterly basis 
and does not include the volumes carried over.

I hope this answers your questions. Let us know if you need further assistance.

Best regards,

 

Gemma SERRA BLASCO

European Commission
DG TRADE - Unit G.5

Relations with third countries for Trade Defence matters

Rue de la Loi 170 - Office 3/78
B-1040 Brussels - Belgium
+32 229 56175

 

 

 

 

From: 劉文傑 <wcliu@sa.moea.gov.tw>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:27 PM
To: TRADE SAFE009 REVIEW <TRADE-SAFE009-REVIEW@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: Limei Shiu <lmshiu@sa.moea.gov.tw>
Subject: Questions on the 15% cap (Safe009R7 certain steel products)

 

Dear Madam/Sir:

This is Wen-Chieh Liu writing from Taipei Representative Office in the EU and Belgium.
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We have two questions regarding the Review investigation concerning the safeguard measure on 
certain steel products(SAFE009R7).

We notice there will be a 15% cap per single country over the TRQ volume initially available 
in each quarter (for product category 1), which is mentioned in the the notification document 
(attached) submitted to the WTO on 30th May.

Here are our questions:

1.If the 15% cap of quota is exceeded, can imports still be made in the same quarter? If yes, 
25% duty should be paid upon the clearance of customs.Is it correct?

2.According to the current measures, unused quotas will be carried over to the next quarter. 
Is the 15% cap still based on the initial quota of every quarter, or is it based on the 
initial quota plus the unused quota from the previous quarter?

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Best regards,

Wen-Chieh Liu

 

Wen-Chieh (Jason) Liu, Economic Secretary, Economic Division

Taipei Representative Office in the European Union and Belgium

Office: +32-2-287 28 40| Mobile:+32-470 750 293 | Email: wcliu@sa.moea.gov.tw 
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